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(#) Published in the Federal Register.
2001-5-34 OST-1996-1916 IN THE MATTER OF THE
CANCELLATION OF THE
INTERSTATE SCHEDULED
PASSENGER CERTIFICATE ISSUED
TO CITYLINK AIRLINES, INC. d/b/a
CITYLINK IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTION 204.7 OF THE
DEPARTMENT'SREGULATIONS:
The Department cancels the interstate
scheduled passenger certificate issued to
CityLink Airlines, Inc. d/b/a CityLink for
reason of dormancy.
Served: June5, 2001

2001-5-35 OST-1998-4030 COMPLAINT OF UNITED AIR LINES,
INC. AGAINST THE EUROPEAN
COMMISSION AND NATIONAL
IMPLEMENTING AUTHORITIES
UNDER 49 U.S.C. § 41310:

The Department grants the request of United
Air Lines, Inc. for waiver of the statutory
deadline in order to defer through September
4, 2001, the period for taking action on its
complaint in Docket OST-98-4030.

Served: June5, 2001

2001-6-1 INTERVENING ORDER HASBEEN
SERVED

2001-6-2 GRAND BAHAMASVACATIONS
VIOLATIONSOF 49 U.S.C. 841712 AND
14 CFR PART 399:
This consent order concerns advertisements
by Grand Bahamas V acations that violate the
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2001-6-5

OST-2001-9196

advertising requirements specified in Part 399
of the Department’ s regulations (14 CFR Part
399) and constitute an unfair and deceptive
practice prohibited by 49 U.S.C. §41712.
This order directs Grand Bahamas V acations
to cease and desist from future violations and
to pay compromise civil penalties.

Served: June5, 2001

TRIP.com, INC. VIOLATIONS OF 49
U.S.C. 841712 AND 14 CFR PART 399:
This consent order concerns e-mail advertise-
ments by TRIP.com, Inc. (TRIP.com) that
violate 49 U.S.C. § 41712, which prohibits
unfair and deceptive practices, and the
advertising requirements specified in Part 399
of the Department’ s regulations (14 CFR
Part 399). Thisorder directs TRIP.com to
cease and desist from future violations and to
pay compromise civil penalties.

Served: June 7, 2001

INTERVENING ORDER HASBEEN
SERVED

JOINT APPLICATION OF LINEAS
AEREASPRIVADAS ARGENTINAS,
S.AA.AND DELTA AIR LINES, INC. FOR
AN EXEMPTION UNDER 49 U.S.C. §
40109 AND A STATEMENT OF
AUTHORIZATION PURSUANT TO 14
CFR PART 212 OF THE
DEPARTMENT'SREGULATIONS:

The Department grants Delta Air Lines, Inc.
(Delta) a statement of authorization under Part
212 to display Lineas Aereas Privadas
Argentinas, S.A.’s designator code (“MJ’) on
flights operated by Delta between Atlanta and
Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Served: June 7, 2001
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